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Memorandum

To: City Council

From: Alan Hanks

Re: Sign Contractor Board
Date: January 25, 2008

Please confirm the appointment of Dennis Hettich from Conrad’s
Electric to fill an unexpired term on the Sign Contractor Board. The term

will expire December 31, 2008.
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CITIZEN INTERST APPLICATION
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Name: /L/ ETT /c /"{ D ELLS &
(Last) (First) (MI)
Current Address: 3860 Pa7lEc s o DL Ke SD g 7702
(Street) (City, State, Zip)
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City Resident: [ ] Yes [FNo
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7

Educational Experience: _ 2§ /;I:/E‘ 4 Commere A Sie ) cﬁif}ﬁfz GVeE.
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Signature

Thank you for your interest in becoming involved in Rapid City government. We encourage our citizens to volunteer {o serve on our

Boards, Committees and Commissions. Please complete the interest application and retum 1t to the Rapid City Mayor’s Office at 300
6™ Street, Rapid City, SD 57701 or FAX to 605-394-6793. If you have questions, please contact the Mayor’s Office at 605-3%4-4110.
All appiications will be kept on file for consideration when vacancies occur,




